
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   12 November 2021 

 
 
Committee:  

Health & Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Date: Monday, 22 November 2021 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 

6ND 

  

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached  
 
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and 

public, but this will be limited for health and safety reasons. If you wish to attend 
the meeting please email democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be 

available for you. 

 
Members of the public will be able to access the live stream of the meeting by clicking on 

this link: 
 
https://shropshire.gov.uk/HealthandAdultSocialCareOverviewandScrutinyCommittee22November2021  
 
Tim Collard 

Interim Assistant Director – Legal and Democratic Services 
 
 
Members of Health & Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Nicholas Bardsley 

Steve Charmley 
Gerald Dakin 
Geoff Elner 

Kate Halliday 

Tracey Huffer 

Heather Kidd 
David Minnery 
Chris Schofield 

Dan Thomas 
 

 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Ashley Kendrick  Committee Officer 

Tel:   01743 250893 

Email:   amanda.holyoak@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://shropshire.gov.uk/HealthandAdultSocialCareOverviewandScrutinyCommittee22November2021


AGENDA 
 
1  Election of Chairman  

 

To elect a Chairman for the remainder of the Municipal Year 
 

 
2  Apologies for Absence  

 

To receive apologies for absence and notification of any substitutes. 
 

 
3  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  

 

Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 

leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

4  Minutes  

 

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting held on 
Friday 13th September 2021. 
 

TO FOLLOW 
 

 
5  Public Question Time  

 

To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of 
which has been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. Deadline for 

notification is not later than 10AM Thursday 18th November 2021 
 
 

6  Members Question Time  

 

To receive any questions from members of the council.  Deadline for notification 
is not later than 5PM on Wednesday 17th November 2021 
 

 
7  New Direct Payments Policy  

 
Presentation from Carole Croxford, Gary Heap, Beth McDowell and Katie-Rose 
Stone. 

 
Contact – Carole Croxford - 01743 255729 

 
 



8  Appointment to Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin  Joint Health Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee  

 
To appoint a Member from the Conservative Group to fill the vacancy on the 

Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   
 
 

9  Work Programme (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

Report of the Scrutiny Officer is attached 
  
Contact:  Danial Webb (Tel: 01743 258509) 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



   
 

   
 

  

Health and Adult Social 

Care Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee  

 

22 November 2021 

 

Item 

 

Public 

 

 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Work Programme 

 

Responsible officer 

Danial Webb, scrutiny officer 

danial.webb@shropshire.gov.uk 

01743 258509 

 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 

 

This paper presents the Place Overview Committee’s proposed work programme for 

the 2021-2022 municipal year.  

 

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 Committee members to:  

 agree the proposed committee work programme attached as appendix 1. 

 suggest changes to the committee work programme and 

 recommend other topics to consider. 

 

3.0 Next steps 

3.1 Officers will present a refreshed work programme at each committee meeting. In 

addition, the committee will meet informally between committee meetings to discuss 

which topics they wish to scrutinise at future meetings. 

 

List of background papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does not 

include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

None 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 

All 

Local Member 

All  

Appendices 

Overview and scrutiny work programme 

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 9

mailto:danial.webb@shropshire.gov.uk


   
 

   
 

Appendix 1 

Overview and Scrutiny work programme for municipal year 2021-2022 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Topic Objectives Participants Information required Date 

Joint Strategic 

Needs 

Assessment 

(JSNA) 

 

 Scrutinise progress in delivering 

the joint strategic needs 

assessment 

 Engagement with public and 

elected members 

 Data sharing with health partners 

 SEND JSNA 

 

Director of Public Health  Progress report in delivering 

the JSNA 

12 July 

2021 

 

Social 

Prescribing  

 Ensure social prescribing for 

adults is embedded in community 

and health settings. 

 Scrutinise launch of social for 

children and young people 

 Understand the role of early help 

and family support in supporting 

social prescribing 

 Scrutinise impact of work to date. 

Head of Service - Joint 

Partnerships 

 Outline of aims of social 

prescribing 

 Details on prescribing 

currently offered 

 Performance indicators 

chosen to measure 

effectiveness of prescribing 

(IMPACT) 

 Details on joint working 

 Examples of successful 

working 

 

12 July 

2021 

P
age 2



Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 22 November 2021 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2021-2022 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Topic Objectives Participants Information required Date 

Briefing 

Supported living 

for adults with a 

learning 

disability 

 Understand how Shropshire 

Council maximises independence 

for people, either with severe and 

enduring mental health problems 

or with a learning disability, 

through supported living and 

assistive technology 

 Scrutinise the new framework for 

supported living and receive a 

briefing on Care Cubed. 

 

Service Manager – 

Commissioning and Governance 

 5 Aug 

2021 

Briefing 

Maintaining 

independence in 

the community 

 Examine the role of the disabled 

facility grant, assistive 

technology, equipment and 

adaptations in maintaining 

independence. 

 

Head of Housing, resettlement 

and independent living 

 

 24 Aug 

2021 

Independent 

living 

 Scrutiny arising from briefings in 

July and August. 

o How does Shropshire Council 

maximise independent living 

through supported living and 

assistive technology? 

 

Executive Director Adult Services   13 Sep 

2021 

P
age 3



Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 22 November 2021 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2021-2022 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Topic Objectives Participants Information required Date 

Review of 111 

services 

 Scrutinise the impact of the 

change in developing 111 non-

emergency services in 

Shropshire as a gateway to 

emergency departments and 

urgent care centres 

Shropshire Integrated Care 

System 

 Outline of new arrangements 

 Calls handled since service 

went live 

 Call response rates 

 Impact on waiting times and 

patient volumes in 

departments and centres 

 

13 Sep 

2021 

Briefing 

Community 

support options 

in adult social 

care 

 

 Overview of the support offered 

in the community to enable 

people to stay at home, such as 

domiciliary care. 

 

Shropshire Council service 

managers 

 26 Oct 

2021 

New Direct 

Payments Policy 

 

 Overview of new direct payments 

policy 

 Scrutinise performance of 

payments delivery and impact of 

new policy 

 

Service Managers for operations 

and long-term support 

 

 Overview of payments policy 22 Nov 

2021 

Briefing and 

Workshop 

Primary care in 

Shropshire 

 An overview of primary care 

services in Shropshire 

 Plan of work to scrutinise 

developments in primary care in 

Shropshire. 

Director of Public Health  TBA Jan 

2022 

P
age 4



Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 22 November 2021 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2021-2022 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Topic Objectives Participants Information required Date 

Briefing 

Joint 

commissioning 

 Overview of joint commissioning 

with Telford and Wrekin Council 

and the clinical commissioning 

group. 

 

Assistant Director, Joint 

Commissioning 

 TBA 

Jan 2022 

Health in all  Review a proposed timetable of 

work to scrutinise how 

Shropshire Council embeds 

health priorities within all of its 

services. 

 

Director of Public Health  Proposed work programme 

 

31 Jan 

2022 

Joint 

commissioning 

 

 Scrutinise arrangements for joint 

commissioning with Telford and 

Wrekin Council and the clinical 

commissioning group. 

 

Assistant Director, Joint 

Commissioning 

 31 Jan 

2022 

Primary Care in 

Shropshire 

 Scrutinise current arrangements 

to deliver primary care in 

Shropshire. 

Director of Partnerships, 

Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin 

CCG 

 31 Jan 

2022 

P
age 5



Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 22 November 2021 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2021-2022 

 
 

Health and Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

Topic Objectives Participants Information required Date 

Joint working 

with Welsh 

health 

authorities 

 

 Understand how Shropshire 

Council and health partners work 

in partnership with health 

authorities in Wales.  

 Highlight challenges of cross-

border working and scrutinise 

how these are mitigated. 

 

TBC TBC 28 Mar 

2022 

Patient 

Transport 

 Scrutinise effectiveness of the 

clinical commissioning group’s 

patient transport services 

contract, which began in October 

2020. 

 

Clinical Commissioning Group TBC 28 Mar 

2022 

GP surgery 

commissioning 

 Scrutinise current model of 

commissioning and understand 

its impact across Shropshire. 

 

Clinical Commissioning Group  Current GP surgery 

commissions likely to be 

recommissioned in the next 

few years. 

 Details of commissioning 

process used 

28 Mar 

2022 

 

 

P
age 6


	Agenda
	9 Work Programme

